
1

Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav
Sent: 06 September 2024 16:58
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Irfan Sayed; Divesh Tripathi; Suraj Kumbhar; Trupti Dalvi; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Ameet.Koomar; Muskan Somani
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Budweiser Bar - Gas pipeline work - Invoice
Attachments: Invoice 022 Budwieser.pdf; JMR & Measurment Budweiser.xls

Dear Nimisha Mam, 
 
Attached invoice checked, ok to proceed further. 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav. 
 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 02 September 2024 13:18 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Budweiser Bar - Gas pipeline work - Invoice 
 
Dear Urmila, 
 
Kindly review attached invoice and confirm for safal upload. 
 
@Irfan  please share Excel Copy of JMR sheet . 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
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Nimisha Jadhav. 
 
 
 
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 31 August 2024 11:53 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: LKO-T3-Budweiser Bar - Gas pipeline work - Invoice 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Nimisha 
 
Please find attached invoice for LKO-T3-Budweiser Bar gas pipeline work with all documents. 
 
Request you to process the same. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Galaxya Industrries <info@galaxya.in>  
Sent: Saturday, August 31, 2024, 11:48 AM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Tax Invoice including JMR & P.O Copy 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
 
Please Find the attached Tax Invoice and proceed the same. 
 
On Sat, Aug 31, 2024 at 11:10 AM Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 
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Dear Salim 

  

Please raise invoice and attached all related documents for further processing. 

  

Regards, 

Irfan 

  

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 6:11 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: info@galaxya.in 
Subject: Re: JMR 

  

Hi Irfan Sir, 

  

I have checked all the bills everything is ok from my end you can proceed with the further process. 

  

Thanks, 

Divesh Tripathi. 
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From: Galaxya Industrries <info@galaxya.in> 
Sent: Saturday, August 3, 2024 5:24 PM 
To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: JMR  

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Dear Sir,  

  

Please find the attached JMR Copy with Po Budvisior Outlet 
 

  

--  

Thanks / Best regards, 

  Mohd Salim    

  

 

Office 1, 1st floor Bedi House Kale Marg Kurla (West), Mumbai – 400070, (Maharashtra). 

Tel: +91-9930924333, 9930919444 
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Email :   info@galaxya.in  

web  :   https://www.indiamart.com/galaxy-internationa mumbai/ 

 
 
 
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


